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Sarvesh Patil

From: shailesh.navgire@armoprojects.com
Sent: 05 September 2024 13:03
To: Sarvesh Patil
Cc: Stephen P; Ashwin Sudam Gaikwad
Subject: Re: PR for Commercial Lights Fixture requirement for TVD THE LOUNGE INTL
Attachments: ARMO Offer - 21082024120737490_Commercial-Lights 05.09.2024.xlsx

Dear Sir, 
 
Attached Best offer for Philips Lights as per BOQ. 
 
Please feel free to call in case of any query. 
 
Awaiting for your valuable order. 
 
 
 
Regards, 
  
Shailesh Navgire 

 
  
  
ARMO Project Solutions LLP. 
www.armoprojects.com 
Mobile : 9137333410 
 
Mumbai: Unit No - 20, Heera Panna Shopping Centre, Hiranandani Gardens, MHADA Col 19, Powai, Mumbai, Maharashtra 400076 
Pune : Shop No. B-26 GANGA ARCADIA Thite Nagar, Near Manipal Hospital Kharadi, Pune, Maharashtra 411014 
 
  
  
Authorised Channel Partner: 

                  
                  
Philips professional and Home decorative lights 
  

                   
Numeric UPS Systems (Legrand, From 600 VA to 21 MW) 
                
  



2

 
Godrej Office furniture and Chairs 
  

 
Physical security, Safe, Strong Room Doors 
  

 
  
Demountable Glass Partitions Systems for Modern Offices. 
  

  
Futuristic technologies for lighting and appliance automation, home security, curtain and blind automation. 
  

     
  
Plain & Perforated Cable trays, Ladder type cable trays, Raceways, Junction boxes etc. 

  
  

From: Ashwin Sudam Gaikwad <ashwin.gaikwad@armoprojects.com> 
Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2024 18:57 
To: shailesh.navgire@armoprojects.com <Shailesh.navgire@armoprojects.com> 
Subject: FW: PR for Commercial Lights Fixture requirement for TVD THE LOUNGE INTL  
  
  
  

From: Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in> 
Date: Thursday, 29 August 2024 at 5:25 PM 
To: ashwin.gaikwad@armoprojects.com <Ashwin.gaikwad@armoprojects.com>, alankar.satpute@signify.com <alankar.satpute@signify.com> 
Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in> 
Subject: PR for Commercial Lights Fixture requirement for TVD THE LOUNGE INTL 

Hi, 
  
We have a requirement for Lights in Trivandrum. Attached to this email, you will find the supporting documents. (BOQ) 
Request you to look into it and quote for the same on priority. 
  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Sarvesh Patil 
+91 98208 36480 
  
  


